include the St. Anne's and Vaudreuil bridges, and the great ry. bridge at Sault Ste. Marie. Mr. P. is a mem. of the Inst. of C. E. (F., 1896), and of the Can. Soc. of C. E. (Presdt., 1894). He m. a dau. of the late Peter Langlois, of Quebec.—216 Drummond St., Montreal; St. James's Club: Union Club, Quebec.

"One of the best ry. engineers in the world."—N. Y. Times.

PETERSON, William, educationist, is the s. of the late John Peterson, merchant, Leith, Scot. B. in Edinburgh, Scot., May 29, 1856, he received his early education at the High Sch. there, where he gave promise of his future success in scholarship. He graduated at Edinburgh Univ., 1875, and although the youngest finalist of that year, succeeded in carrying off, at the head of the list, 1st class honours in Classics. He was also successful in obtaining the Greek Travelling Fellowship. For some time thereafter he studied at the Univ. of Göttengen, under Prof. Sauppe, and on returning to Scot., was elected to the Mackenzie scholarship in his Alm'a Mater for eminence in classical and Eng. lit. Shortly afterwards he gained an open scholarship at Corpus Christi Coll., Oxford, and, in 1876, took the Ferguson scholarship in classics which is competed for by graduates from the 4 Scottish universities. Continuing his career at Oxford, he was placed in the 1st class in classical moderations, and in the final sch. in the second. Aftersecuring his B.A. degree he was apper Asst. Prof. of Humanity in Edinburgh Univ., a position which he held for 2½ yrs. On the opening of Univ. Coll., Dundee, 1882, he was unanimously apptd. Principal and Prof. of Classics and Ancient Hist. there. These positions he continued to fill up to May, 1895, when he was chosen to succeed Sir J. W. Dawson, as Principal of McGill Univ., Montreal. Principal P. was created an LL.D. by St. Andrew's Univ., 1885, and by Princeton Univ.,

Since his arrival in Can, he has been apptd. a mem. of the Prot. Comte. of the Council of Public In struction. In the literary sphere he has won considerable recognition as ed. of the 10th Book of Quintilian's "Institutes of Oratory," of Tacitus's "Dialogue on Oratory," and of Cicero's speech in defence of Cluentius. Of the first-named of these works, Hermathena declared that it "ranked with the finest specimens of the scholarship of the day, and that it showed a range of learning and clearness of expression which was quite exceptional," and of the second the Scotsman said that the book, was "edited with scrupulous care and equipped with a critical apparatus and a commentary, the thoroughness and learning of which gave the edition a place among the foremost contributions of English scholarship to the elucidation of the classical authors." Dr. P. has also contributed largely to the Classical Review. He is a mem. of the Presb. Ch., and m. 1885, Lisa, eld. dau. of the late Wm. Ross, of 12 Hyde Park Gardens, London, W., and Glenearn, Perthshire, Scot.—Principal's Residence, McGill Unir., Montreal.

"A man of ripe scholarship and high executive ability."—Gazette.

PETRY, Henry James Hamilton, educationist, is the s. of the Rev. H. J. Petry (M.A., Queen's Coll.. Oxford), now asst. min. at Quebec Cath., by Caroline Josepta, his wife, dau. of the late Commy. Genl. Smith. B. at Quebec, 1861, he was ed. at Lennoxville Sch. and Coll., graduating with 1st class honours in Classics, and Prince of Wales scholar, 1883. He proceeded to his M.A. degree, 1886. He entered Bishop's Coll. Sch. as master, 1883; was apptd. sub-rector, 1888, and headmaster, 1891. He is also Lecturer in Classics in Bishop's Coll., and hon. organist; and was examr. for the Coll of Phys. and Surgs. for several yrs. A mem. of the Stadacona Fish and Game Club, he is widely known as an enthusiastic sportsman. He m. July, 1895, Vir-